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Elena Sassower
c/o Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.
P.O. Box 8101
White Plains, New York 10602

Re: Matter of George Sassouzer

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This Court is in receipt of your letter dated July 31 ,2015, wherein you "request

access to the disciplinary files" of your father, George Sassower.

As you are aware, George Sassower was disbarred by this Court by order dated
February 23, 1987. As it appears that the charges against Mr. Sassower were
sustained, the records relating to those sustained charges are public records (see
Judiciary Law $ 90[10]). However, the files are voluminous, and must be transported to
the courthouse from the facility in which they are stored in order to provide you access to
them.

Upon receipt of this letter, please contact this Court's Attorney Matters Section, at
(718)722-6335 or AD2-AttorneyMatters@nycourts.gov , so that we can arrange to
provide you with access to the public records that you seek.

cc: Attorney Matters Section


